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MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing g

THRU: George Lear, Chief
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

FROM: Frank Rinaldi, Structural Reviewer
Structural Engineering Section B
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch
Dit¥isfon of Engineering

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS - MIDLAND NPP

He have reviewed the request for information dated April 7, 1983, Intervenor
Barbara Stamiris' Request for Productiocn of Documents to NRC Staff based on
the directions rece%vea by yourself and the NRC Legal Staff.

We have no documents that apply in any way to ftems 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8
identivied under Documents tc be Produced.

Hith respect to {tem 4 Documents, including technical analyses performed b
or submitted to NRC related to underpinning work at llidland site for:

(a) December 1932 start date

(b) February 1983 start date

(c) FIVP January 1983 to present

We provide Enclosure (I) which 11sts the applicable documents. However,
note that we are only considering, as per our discussion of April 12, 1983,
documents 1ssued and/or received following the {ssuance of the SSER No. 2,
dated October 1982. Also, we are providing additional comments for any
1isted document that may not be part of the PDR.
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Elinor Adensam

AFR 15 1983

For item 5 we are 11st1ng and/or providing information issued after
¢

October 1982 as applicab
related to NRC. See Enclosure (II).

A1l work 1s part of PDR.

Enclosures:
As stated

cc: J. P. Knight
Hood
. Hernan
. Matra

. Harstead
F. Rinald{

to independent audits performed by parties not

o

Frank Rinaldi, Structural Reviewer

Structural Engineering Section B

Structural and Geotechnical
Engineering Branch

Division of Engineering
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